



ECONOMICS, FINANCE, CONTROL & LAW

Béchir Ben LahouelAssociate Professor, HDR of Management, Business Ethics & CSR

Contact

Email: b.benlahouel@ipag.fr

Phone: +33 1 5363 3600

Campus: Paris

Biography

Béchir Ben Lahouel is an associate Professor and HDR of Finance, Business Ethics and CSR at IPAG Business School (France). He is also a researcher at the ESSEC Chair of change (France). He holds a PhD in Management Science from the University of Corsica Pasquale Paoli (France). Before joining IPAG, he was the Director of the Master II program in Hospitality Management at the University of Cergy-Pontoise. His research revolves primarily around Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), Environmental Management, Performance and Efficiency Measurement, etc. He has published his work in several academic journals such as Energy Economics, Journal of Business Research, Annals of Operations Research, Journal of Environmental Management, Expert Systems with Applications, Technological Forecasting and Social Change, Finance Research Letters, Journal of Cleaner Production, International Journal of Contemporary Hospitality Management, Environmental Modeling & Assessment, Question(s) de Management, etc.

Education

2011: University of Corsica Pasquale Paoli: Ph.D. in Management Science

2007: University of Corsica Pasquale Paoli: Master of research in Management Science

2005: University of Corsica Pasquale Paoli: MSc. in International Affairs

Teaching Areas

- Financial Mathematics;
- · Financial Analysis;
- Business Ethics and CSR;
- · Research Methodology;
- Business Game

Research Areas

- · Corporate Social Responsibility;
- · Environmental Management;
- Performance and Efficiency Measurement;
- Bank Performance and Risk

Professional experiences

Since 2017: Associate Professor of Finance, Business Ethics & CSR.

2014-2017: University of Cergy-Pontoise – Assistant professor of Management and Head of the Master 2 Programs in "International Hospitality Management".

2013-2014: University of Haute Alsace - IUT of Mulhouse - Research and teaching fellow of Management.

2012- 2013: University of Corsica Pasquale Paoli – IAE of Corte - Research and teaching fellow of Management.

Since 2012: Associate researcher at The ESSEC Chair of Change – ESSEC Business School (France).

Selected publications

Lahouel, B. B., Zaied, Y. B., Taleb, L., & Ko?išová, K. (2022). The assessment of socio-environmental performance change: A Benefit of the Doubt indicator based on Directional Distance Function and Malmquist productivity index. *Finance Research*

Letters, 103164.

Lahouel, B. B., Taleb, L., Zaied, Y. B., & Managi, S. (2022). Financial stability, liquidity risk and income diversification: evidence from European banks using the CAMELS–DEA approach. *Annals of Operations Research*, 1-32.

Lahouel, B. B., Taleb, L., Managi, S., & Guesmi, K. (2022). The threshold effects of ICT on CO2 emissions: evidence from the MENA countries. *Environmental Economics and Policy Studies*, 1-21.

Lahouel, B. B., Taleb, L., & Kossai, M. (2022). Nonlinearities between bank stability and income diversification: A dynamic network data envelopment analysis approach. *Expert Systems with Applications*, 117776.

Lahouel, B. B., Zaied, Y. B., Yang, G. L., Bruna, M. G., & Song, Y. (2022). A non-parametric decomposition of the environmental performance-income relationship: Evidence from a non-linear model. *Annals of Operations Research, 313(1)*, 525-558.

Lahouel, B. B., Zaied, Y. B., Managi, S., & Taleb, L. (2022). Re-thinking about U: The relevance of regime-switching model in the relationship between environmental corporate social responsibility and financial performance. *Journal of Business Research*, *140*, 498-519.

Zaied, Y. B., Taleb, L., Ben Lahouel, B., & Managi, S. (2022). Sustainable Water Demand Management and Incentive Tariff: Evidence From a Quantile-on-Quantile Approach. *Environmental Modeling & Assessment*, 1-14.

Lahouel, B. B., Taleb, L., Zaied, Y. B., & Managi, S. (2022). Business case complexity and environmental sustainability: Nonlinearity and optimality from an efficiency perspective. *Journal of Environmental Management, 301,* 113870.

Lahouel, B. B., Zaied, Y. B., Taleb, L., & Awijen, H. (2021). Corporate green investment and financial performance: New evidence from an instrumental variable panel quantile regression approach. Question (s) de management, 36(6), 129-139.

Lahouel, B. B., Taleb, L., Zaied, Y. B., & Managi, S. (2021). Does ICT change the relationship between total factor productivity and CO2 emissions? Evidence based on a nonlinear model. *Energy Economics*, 101, 105406.